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F.AQ. Mr Charles Sweet and
Mr John Baker

Legal Services Commission
Special Cases Unit
Exchange Tower

2 Harbour Exchange Square
London

DX 100170 DOCKLANDS 2
E148GE

BY LETTER AND FAX

FAX NUMBER: 0207 718 8088

7 August 2009

Dear Sirs

q Blake
Lapth@ff"s:‘*

New Kings Court. Yaligate, Chandler's Fuee
Eastlelgh, Hampshire S053 5LG

DX: 155850 Eastlalgh 7

] Code A
T:  +kd (0) 2360 SDBOBYD

www.bllaw,co.uk

SurRet  516130/000001/JCWIGOSPOR™ -

YaurRet B81/MB/017/06/003/pac

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Inquest Hearing

Exceptional Funding

We wrrite further to our letter dated 8 June 2009. Thank you afso for the ernail from Mr Baker dated 4 July

2009.

Please can you now return to us with decisions in relation to:~
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7 August 2009

Dear Sirs

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital — Inquest Hearing

Exceptional Funding

We write further to our letter dated 8 June 2009. Thank you

20009.

Please can you now return to us with decisions in relation to:-

i. Costs of the Gosport Inquest hearing.
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aiso for the email from Mr Baker dated 4 July

ii.  Application for "exceptional funding” in relation to Mrs Gillian MacKenzie, concerning the death of her
late mother, Gladys Richards. We attach for ease of reference a copy of the letter from Mr Horsley

dated 22 April 2009 and refer to the contents of the last paragraph.

We are anxious now to conclude the costs of representation at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest.
Please can you indicate the timescale. If not imminent, we would like to request a payment on account of

costs both in respect of ourselves and Counsel Tom Leeper and Patrick Sadd.

We look forward to hearing from you as a matter of urgency.

Yours faithfully

Enc.

by the Soli i ity. A full list of partners is available at all of our offices.



